Vaiko Vatsfeld

From: Christian Resch <christian.resch@dcna.at>

Sent: kolmapaev, 2. juuni 2021 13:37

To: Vaiko Vatsfeld

Subject: RE: Exercise Austria (FORMATEX) | DARTS (project cross-border-risk)

Attachments: FORMATEX23_LoS_ESTONIA.rtf, FORMATEX_TIMELINE.pptx; _FORMATEX23
_financial offer CBRN-Modul ROU _final.xIsm; _FORMATEX23_financial offer HCP
Estonia.xlsm

TAHELEPANU! Tegemist on viljastpoolt asutust saabunud kirjaga. Tundmatu saatja korral palume linke ja faile mitte avada!

Hi Vaiko,

| did but here once again (plus additional info) you find attached the LoS and an example from Romania on their
financial aspects / budget.

If you want | can also fill that table for you.

It is planned:

*2-3 participants at the 4 workshops

*3-5 participating in the TTX

*HCP module at the FSX

See attached time line.

It would also be nice if | could receive 1-3 CVs of relevant people involved.
For any further questions | am gladly available.

Best,
Christian

From: Vaiko Vatsfeld <Vaiko.Vatsfeld@rescue.ee>

Sent: Wednesday, June 2, 2021 12:16 PM

To: Christian Resch <christian.resch@dcna.at>

Subject: RE: Exercise Austria (FORMATEX) | DARTS (project cross-border-risk)

Hi Christian,

Did you already send anything? Just to be sure it will come throw.
Regards

Vaiko

From: Christian Resch <christian.resch@dcna.at>

Sent: Tuesday, June 1, 2021 2:43 PM

To: Vaiko Vatsfeld <Vaiko.Vatsfeld@rescue.ee>

Cc: Hannes Kern <hannes.kern@irisonline.at>

Subject: RE: Exercise Austria (FORMATEX) | DARTS (project cross-border-risk)

TAHELEPANU! Tegemist on viljastpoolt asutust saabunud kirjaga. Tundmatu saatja korral palume linke ja faile mitte avada!

Of course — no problem at all!
Best,
Christian



From: Vaiko Vatsfeld <Vaiko.Vatsfeld@rescue.ee>

Sent: Tuesday, June 1, 2021 1:30 PM

To: Christian Resch <christian.resch@dcna.at>

Subject: RE: Exercise Austria (FORMATEX) | DARTS (project cross-border-risk)

Thank you Christian,
Is it ok, if | forward the meeting link to our Lithuanian and Latvian contact point?

Regards

Vaiko Vatsfeld

Emergency Preparedness Department
Advisor

mob: +372 5304 3596

tel: +372 444 7808
Vaiko.Vatsfeld@rescue.ee

ESTONIAN RESCUE BOARD

Pikk 20A | 80013 Parnu
WWW.rescue.ee
http://www.facebook.com/paasteamet




